
Questions & Answers RFP - #170505 
The following questions have been submitted concerning RFP # 170505 – Band 
Uniforms – Northview High. The questions received did not indicate a need for a 
change to the RFP document. Thus, no Addenda will be issued. These questions have 
been answered, and are provided verbatim from what was received: 

 
1) The fabric calls for "dacron 6248." The 6248 fabric is actually a 14 oz. polyester, not 

dac/wool. Which is the school wanting - dac/wool or polyester? 
 

Polyester. 
 
2) In the 6248 fabric, there are not any shades/colors called "garnet or las vegas gold." 

Does the school want a standard garnet and/or gold? 
 

Garnet and Las Vegas Gold or closest match. 
 
3) Under the coat specifications it says "Lining: Fully lined." Does this indicate the 

school wants a fully constructed innerlining consisting of multiple layers? 
 

Yes, fully constructed lining. 
 

 
4) Concerning the design on the front of the coat and gauntlets - is the school wanting 

this to be done via dye sublimination? Or just whatever method by which we can 
make that design? 
 

Color dye on the coat and fabric applique on the gauntlets, unless color matching is a 
problem, then we would consider color dye on the gauntlets as well. 

 
5) Are the Uniforms to be Dry cleanable or Washable? 

 
Dry cleanable. 

 


